
From: Kian Seng CHUAH (SLA)  

Sent: Friday, 11 November, 2011 8:35 AM 
Subject: CS Circular No.8/2011 - Requirement to separately itemise survey fees and other fees 

Message Classification: Unclassified 

SLA/SVY 251-72 Vol 6 

 

11 Nov 2011 

 

To: All Registered Surveyors 
 

Dear Registered Surveyors 
 

REQUIREMENT TO SEPARATELY ITEMISE SURVEY FEES AND OTHER FEES 

 

I attach CS Circular No. 8/2011 for your information and compliance. 
 

Yours sincerely 

 

GEORGE CHUAH KIAN SENG • Assistant Manager, Land Survey Division • Regulatory Cluster  
Singapore Land Authority • 6478-3593 (DID) • 6323-9937 (Fax) • http://www.sla.gov.sg 

VISION: Limited Land • Unlimited Space 
 

[CONFIDENTIALITY: If you receive this email in error, you should delete it and not disseminate it or its contents in any form. Please also inform the sender that this email has been 
received in error. This email may contain confidential information and the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) would make the unauthorised disclosure of this information a criminal 
offence.]  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  




